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EX PARTE OR LATE FILED

October 17,2000 RECEIVED

BY HAND 0CT 17 2000
FERERAL COMMUREARONG COMMIBRON
Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary CEREE OF THI SECREVARN

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW — Room TW — A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: CC Docket No. 00-157 ,

On October 16, 2000, Steven Gorosh, General Counsel of NorthPoint Communications, Inc.
(NorthPoint), William Bailey, Assistant General Counsel of NorthPoint, and Richard Metzger of Lawler,
Metzger, and Milkman, LLC, counsel to NorthPoint, met with Kathryn Brown, Chief of Staff to
Chairman Kennard, Anna Gomez. Legal Advisor to Chairman Kennard, and Jessica Rosenworcel and
Jared Carlson of the Common Carrier Bureau. In these meetings, Messrs. Gorosh, Bailey, and Metzger
discussed the importance of swift regulatory approval of their merger with Verizon, including the pending
joint application of NorthPoint and Verizon for transfer of NorthPoint’s section 214 license.

Pursuant to section 1.1206(b)(1) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 1.1206(b)(1), an
original and one copy of this letter and enclosure are being provided to you for inclusion in the public
record of the above referenced proceeding.

Sincerely,

L:UW%V::( //g .

William J. Bailey

cc: Kathryn Brown
Anna Gomez
Jessica Rosenworcel
Jared Carlson
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